City of Albuquerque

RO, BOX 1283 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

PESIGN HYDROLOGY SECTION
123 Central NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102
{505) 766-7644

July 19, 1985

Mr, Richard Hall

Hall Engineering

337 Eubank NE
Albuguerque, MM 87123

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR 4th STREET COMM., BLDG. (J14/D53) RECEIVED JUNE
27, 1985
Dear Rick,

I have given the above referenced submittal a cursory review and am con-
fu-ed as to what property is being developed.

Please provide a current plat of the property. The zone atlas map does
not show a legal alley running north & south through the property.

If this is a legal alley with City R/W then improvements to same will be
required o proceed through the Work Order Process.

Also, it appears the paving may be¢ caking place on adjacent property rath-
ar than the business property.

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact this office at

766-7644.
Sincerely,
M, A W “
Carlos A. Montoya
City/County Flood Plain Admin.
CAM/cl
MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
-g.nwavne Sheppard, P.E., Clty Englnear ENGINEERING DIVISION Tat.phone (505) 766-7487

=== AN EQUAL OPFORTUNITY EMPLGYER




